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'A DANDY RADIO STATION'

Mr. Kermit ''teary
Walnutport, Penn.

Dear Sir:

Just a note to let you know tha
KQEO on Sept. 25th is correct.
at the times you mentioned and
songs you heard. We sign off a
the rest of the week we are on

October 1, 1960

t your reception log of
I 111Pwas on the air

I remember playing the
t midnight Sunday, and
the air 24 hours a day.

Regards n' stuff

Jimmy Hog

Director of 7ngineering
KQEO Albuquerque, New Mex .

P.S. KQE0 has a night time power of 500 watts D.A.


